January 24, 1967

Texaco Inc.
Box 1728
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: State DF Cas Com No. 1 K
and No. 1Y K, 32-21~-23,
Indian BRasin-Upper Pennsyl-
vanian

Gentlemen:

A field inspection of the subject well gsites reveals the

following:
has no well sign as re-

nk ie still scattered
No. 1Y well has not

well No. 1, the producing well,
quired. A considerable amount of ju
around the location and the pit for the
peen filled and levelled.

pPlease attend to these matters at your earliest conven-
jence and contact this office when the work has been done.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMI SSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh



